

Bill Nolte, C.S.H.O.

Career Summary

Knowledge, integrity, leadership, safety and the ability to delegate are the core skills honed during 40+ years of ever increasing responsibility in the electrical trade. As a licensed master electrician since 1978 and through membership in the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers I understand what it takes to motivate fellow tradesmen. Having moved up through the ranks as an electrician, steward, foreman, general foreman, superintendent, project manager and fair electrical contractor with each having contributed to my knowledge of how to incorporate the skills and abilities of every team member to complete the project(s) with a focus on quality, safety, cost, production and profit. I regularly participate in pre and post project design meetings, negotiate contracts, attend progress meetings, serve as client and engineering liaison while ensuring proper information, tools and materials are available to the production team(s) for each project under my purview. After I (or others) issue, RFI's, COR's, PO's, project reports and correspondence all are organized and maintained along with manpower and expense reports for immediate review by anyone within the company with such a need. I also offer insights on how to streamline the documentation process to assist the field personnel with their reporting functions, i.e. we don't need to reinvent the wheel for every project.

One learns from experience, two from communication.

Experience

2015 – Current - Electrical Safety Services Manager – Martin Technical

2011-Current – General Manager; Technical and Safety Instructor

- Blau Magisch, L.L.C., Fort Worth Texas

2007-2010 – PM, Design, Estimate & Purchase - CEI Electrical Contractors - Billings (MT)

- Speaker, Arc Flash & Electrical Safety, Montana Governor's Safety Conference, 2008

2006 - Steward, Siemens Dematic, DFW Texas, Terminal D Baggage Conveyor System.

2006 - Electrical Designer, Benchmark Group, Architects & Engineers, Rogers (AR).

2005 - JIW, Washington Group International, Arkansas Nuclear One Steam Generator Team, Russellville (AR).

2004-2005 – Shop Superintendent, Taurus Electric, Fort Worth, Texas.

2001-2004 – PM, Estimate, All Fair Electric

(project specific information is contained in the attached project list)

Contractor

1991–2000 (RJB Enterprises, Inc.) Brite Electric Fort Worth, Texas

Vice-President

- Mastered and operated electrical contracting business.
- Performed safety, estimating, design, legal and purchasing functions.
- AutoCAD, designed in house computer based estimating program.

Union Affiliation

1979-Present I.B.E.W. Local 20 Fort Worth-Dallas, TX

- Journeyman Inside Wireman
- 35+ year member in good standing.
- Job Steward, Journeyman, Foreman, General Foreman, Superintendent, Estimator and Project Manager.

Education

2016 OSHA Region VI Southwest Training Center Texas A&M University Extension Service Mesquite, Texas

- OSHA Course 502, Train the Trainer refresher (05-25-16)
- OSHA Course 503, Train the Trainer (05-27-16)

2012 OSHA Region VI Southwest Training Center Texas A&M University Extension Service Mesquite, Texas

- OSHA Course 502, Train the Trainer refresher (06-13-12)
- OSHA Course 503, Train the Trainer (06-15-12)

North American Board of Certified Energy Practitioners

- Certified PV Installer

2008 OSHA Rocky Mountain Education Center

- OSHA Course 500, Train the Trainer in Occupational Safety & Health Standards for the Construction Industry (in lieu of refresher) (07-18-08) (OSHA Course 500)
- OSHA Course 501, Train the Trainer in Occupational Safety & Health Standards for the General Industry (in lieu of refresher) (07-24-08)(OSHA Course 501)

2005-2006 OSHA Region VI Southwest Training Center Texas A&M University Extension Service Mesquite, Texas

- OSHA Course 500, Train the Trainer in Occupational Safety & Health Standards for the Construction Industry (02-15-05). Authorized to teach OSHA 10 & 30 hour Construction Safety Courses.
- OSHA Course 3095, Electrical Standards (04-29-05).
- OSHA Course 3010, Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics (05-26-05).
- OSHA Course 3115, Fall Arrest Systems (06-20-05).
- OSHA Course 2264, Permit Required Confined Space (07-14-05).
- OSHA Course 7845, Injury and Illness Record keeping (07-21-05)
- OSHA Course 521, OSHA Guide to Industrial Hygiene (08-09-05).
- OSHA Course 2015, Hazardous Materials (08-31-05).
- OSHA Course 501, Train the Trainer in Occupational Safety & Health Standards for the General Industry; (09-21-05), Authorized to teach OSHA 10 & 30 hour General Industry Safety Courses.
- OSHA Course 2045, Methods of Machine Guarding, (02-03-06).

1974–1975 University of Texas at Arlington Arlington, Texas

- Electrical Engineering course work.

1974 Keller Senior High School Keller, Texas

- Honors Graduate, Beta Club, Quill & Scroll, National Honor Society.

Interests

Family, computers, reading, travel, motorcycles and restoring antique vehicles, including our 1963 corvette.

Qualifications

- A positive attitude, every day.
- Enjoy travel and work well with all skill levels of trade knowledge.
- Driven self starter, honest, versatile, hands on problem solver.
- Highly proficient in math, as well as oral and written communication.
- Computer savvy (PC), hardware and software, MS Operating Systems (Windows 3.0, 3.1, 95, 98, ME, XP, 7, 8) MS Office Suite with Project, AutoCAD, eSub, Internet Browser, email client and networking.
- Design, Layout, Interpret and Clarify, Blueprint and Job Specs (Multi-Trade).
- Texas legal system recognized expert witness on NFPA 70 “The National Electrical Code”.
- Prepublication reviewer of electrical trade, safety and code related manuscripts.
- Dual Certified Safety and Health Official (Construction and General Industry).
- IBEW 7th District Code of Excellence instructor.
- 2004 - 2017 Texas Master and Journeyman Electrician licenses.
- 1979 -2004 Dallas Journeyman (‘78) and Master Electrician License.



Member
1979-Present



PV Installation
Professional



MEMBER
2015-2016



Member 2013/2018

Bill Nolte
7024 Post Oak Drive,
Fort Worth, Texas 76182-3421
Cell (817) 908-8040

Project List and responsibilities;

- Rainbow Dam 65 MW Hydroelectric Project 2009-10 (ph 1 - \$1.4M+)
 - Black Eagle (Great Falls) Montana
 - Project Manager
- Signal Peak Mine - Multiple upgrades - 2009-10 (\$150K+)
 - Roundup Montana
 - Project Manager
- Conoco Phillips Refinery - Design Build, HJ Asbestos Facility 2010 (\$45K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Exxon-Mobil Pipeline Terminal Expansion 2010 (\$ undisclosed)
 - Helena Montana
 - Project Manager
- Conoco Phillips Refinery – Design Build Remodel Projects 2010 (\$100K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Exxon-Mobil Refinery Remodel and Expansion Projects 2009-10 (\$ undisclosed)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Waste Water Treatment Plant – Partial Design Build, Generator Project 2009 (\$650K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Waste Water Treatment Plant – MCC Upgrades Project 2009 (\$500K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Yellowstone Park Entrance – 2009 (\$23K+)
 - Cooke City Montana
 - Project Manager
- Water System Backup Power – Multi Generator Retrofit 2008-09 (\$1.1M+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Albertson’s Store Remodel – 2008-09 (\$310K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Yellowstone County Youth Services - Lighting Retrofit – 2008 (\$20K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Conoco Phillips Refinery – Lunch Room New Facility – 2008 (\$50K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager

- Conoco Phillips Refinery – Learning Center New Facility – 2008 (\$70K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Hobby Lobby – New Store (Existing Structure) – 2008 (\$250K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Walter Pump Station – Major Facility Remodel – 2007-08 (\$450K+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Cobb Field Baseball Park – New Facility 2007-08 (\$1.9M+)
 - Billings Montana
 - Project Manager
- Water Treatment Plant – Major Facility Upgrades 2007-08 (\$950k+)
 - Buffalo Wyoming
 - Project Manager
- New Data Center Infomart 2007 (\$2.4M+)
 - Dallas, Texas
 - Foreman
- State Farm Insurance Data Center & HVAC Revisions 2007 (\$350K+)
 - Dallas, Texas
 - Foreman
- Capitol One Data Center 2007 (\$365K+)
 - Dallas, Texas
 - Foreman
- Bank America Data Center 2007 (\$850K+)
 - Dallas, Texas
 - JIW
- NAS JRB Fort Worth Data Center Upgrades 2007 (\$85K+)
 - Fort Worth, Texas
 - Foreman
- Wal-Mart and Sam’s Club (\$N/A)
 - Multiple Locations Nationwide
 - Electrical Designer, Traveling Construction Oversight - 2006
- New Terminal D – Baggage Handling System - 2005-06 (\$6.8M+)
 - DFW Airport, Texas
 - IBEW Job Steward
- Arkansas Nuclear One – 2005 (\$ undisclosed)
 - Steam Generator Retrofit
 - JIW
- Multiple Retail Projects - 2004-05
 - Linens & Things - Dallas
 - PetSmart – Oklahoma City
 - Family Dollar – multiple locations
 - Dollar General – multiple locations
 - Shop Superintendent
- Radio Shack National Headquarters Parking Facility – 2003-04 (\$650K+)
 - Fort Worth, Texas
 - Project Manager
- Henry Wade Juvenile Justice Center – 2003-04 (\$325K+)
 - Dallas, Texas
 - Project Manager
- Parc Place, a multi story, multi structure, Medical and Senior Living Facility, 2001-2 (\$2M+)
 - Bedford, Texas
 - General Foreman with design build responsibilities
- Brite Electric – 1991-2000

- Master Electrician – Vice-President
 - Auntie Anne’s – Grapevine Mills Mall, Grapevine, Texas
 - Nail Salon – Waco Mall, Waco Texas
 - NAS JRB Fort Worth, Readiness Center Project Corrective Actions, Fort Worth, Texas
 - AmeriSuites, Baton Rouge, LA
 - Tarrant County Sheriff’s Dept. Heli-Pad Fueling Station, Fort Worth, Texas
 - Fleet Body Truck Facility, Fort Worth, Texas
 - Multiple Strip Lease Finish Outs, Fort Worth – Dallas – Metroplex, Texas
- Multiple Projects – 1983-1991
 - Trade Shows Dallas Texas
 - Market Hall
 - Dallas Convention Center
 - World Trade Center
 - Infomart
 - Fair Park (State Fair)
 - General Motors, Arlington Texas
 - LTV – Grand Prairie (Dallas) Texas
 - JIW & IBEW Job Steward
- Galleria – Dallas - 1982
 - 4 Individual Stores
 - American Express
 - Ice Cream Store
 - Dress Shop
 - Just don’t remember the fourth store anymore
 - Foreman’s responsibilities (working as a journeyman)
- Multiple Projects – 1979-81
 - JIW and Foreman
- Sears – Dallas – 1980
 - Farm & Ranch Store Remodel into Office Space
 - Foreman
- River Bend Office Park (2 Story) – Dallas 1978
 - Foreman
- River Crest Twin 7 Story – Dallas 1978
 - Foreman
- Sears - Discover Data Center – Richardson (Dallas) – 1977
 - Foreman
- Pitney Bowes – Irving (Dallas) – 1977
 - Foreman
- NEC America Irving (Dallas) – 1977
 - Foreman
- Multiple small projects & electrical clean up responsibilities where I followed other electricians and corrected the deficiencies in their projects prior to turn over to the clients. 1975-77
- Started as a summertime helper Keller, Texas 1972